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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   4 
Solicitation No.:   24-TA004989DJ 
Project No.:    6109670 
Solicitation Title: LMWTP Sedimentation Basin C Sludge Collection 

Upgrade 
Addendum Date:    January 8, 2024 
Procurement Contact:   Dave Janney, Procurement Agent III 
 
IFBC 24-TA004989DJ is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 
a part of IFBC 24-TA004989DJ. 
 
The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this IFBC was December 15, 2023. 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 
 
Q1. Will the electrical contractor be responsible for installing the control panel on the 

new bridge? 
 
R1. No, it will come installed on the bridge. 
 
Q2. Will the electrical contractor be responsible for installing the new festoon cables? 
 
R2. Yes, the cable will be provided by OVIVO and installed by the contractor onto the 

existing festoon system. 
 
Q3. Will the electrical contractor be responsible for installing any conduit or cables on 

the new bridge between the control panel and equipment or devices on the new 
bridge? 

 
R3. Everything on the bridge will come prewired to the junction box, the contractor will need 

to make the connection from the junction to the festoon supports. 
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Q4. Are the existing conduits and cables for the existing disconnects to be demolished?  
 
R4. Yes 
 
Q5. Can these conduits be reused? 
 
R5. No. 
 
NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 
 
END OF ADDENDUM  
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